
 

Victoria Quay, Edinburgh  EH6 6QQ 

www.gov.scot 
 

Housing and Social Justice Directorate 

Better Homes Division 

 

 

T: 0131-244 0692  F: 0131-244  
E: stephen.garland@gov.scot 

 

 

Local Authority Chief Executives 

 

Copy to  

Local Authority  Building Standards Managers 

Registered Social Landlord  Chief Executives 

Local Authority Heads of Housing 

Scottish Federation of Housing Associations 

Glasgow , West of Scotland Federation of Housing 

Associations 

Property Managers Association Scotland 

All Registered Property Factors 

Chief Executive Scottish Housing Regulator 

 

___ 
 
  
 19   January 2018 
 
 
Dear Chief Executive  
 
STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF CLADDING SYSTEMS  
 
My colleague Stephen Pathirana wrote to you on 9 November as part of the Scottish 
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